



OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY CONSERVATOR OF FOREST
BALLARI DIVISION, BALLARI

No. M1/MNG/KSPCL/ML No.2605/PCB/2020-21

Dated: 09.10.2020

To,

M/s. Karnataka State Mineral Corporation Limited,
(Erstwhile Mysore Minerals Ltd), TTMC "A" Block, 5th Floor,
BMTC Building, KH Road,
Shanthinagar, Bangalore -560 027.

Sir,

Sub: Diversion of 19.652 hectares of forest land in North Eastern(NE) Block, Sandur North Range, Sandur taluk, Ballari District for pipeline Conveyor belt at Thimmappanagudi Iron Ore Mine ML No.2605 in favour of M/s. Karnataka State Mineral Corporation Limited (Erstwhile Mysore Minerals Ltd) **(Proposal No. FP/KA/MIN/47146/2020 [FORM-A]) – Reg.**

Ref: 1) Online Application No. FP/KA/MIN/47146/2020 [FORM-A]
2) Proposal received electronically on 07.10.2020 from of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (Forest Conservation), Bangalore
3) Your letter Dt. 28.09.2020 [received to this office on 05.10.2020].

Your proposal for diversion of 19.652 hectares of forest land in North Eastern(NE) Block, Sandur North Range, Sandur taluk, Ballari District for pipeline Conveyor belt at Thimmappanagudi Iron Ore Mine ML No.2605 in favour of M/s. Karnataka State Mineral Corporation Limited (Erstwhile Mysore Minerals Ltd) has been received vide letter under reference (1) & (2).

Upon verification of the proposal, it is found that the proposal is incomplete and additional information need to be submitted as mandated by prevailing Rules and Guidelines under Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980. Hence, you are requested to submit 10 sets of proposal alongwith the following documents through Range Forest Officer, Sandur North Range & Assistant Conservator of Forests, Ballari within time limit specified in flow chart issued by the CEC in respect of IA No. 212 of WP (C) No.562 of 2009 after conducting joint survey of the proposed area.

- 1) Check List to be submitted with the proposal
- 2) Copy of online Form-A duly sign by authorised signatory.
- 3) Bare Minimum Area requirement Certificate.
- 4) Map showing the details of Protected Area in 10 km radius from the boundary of area proposed.

This is for your information and necessary action.

Yours Faithfully,

Deputy Conservator of Forests,
Ballari Division, Ballari